

From: OVIE.EKEWENU@forces.gc.ca
To: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
Subject: DND Arctic Operations Advisor (AOA) Course 2011
Date: Monday, October 18, 2010 7:22:23 AM
Attachments: [080228 3BC-AWW0814 New Licence-OMLE.pdf](#)

Good day Ms Beaulieu,

This is a follow-up to my telephone discussion with you on Thursday October 14, 2010 about Nunavut Water Board Water Licence 3BC-AWW0814. Please note that DND proposes to conduct the 2011 iteration of the annual AOA Course (formerly known as the Winter Warfare Advance Course) in the area of Resolute Bay, Cornwallis Island, Nunavut sometime between January and March 2011.

As discussed with you last week, please note that the project description remains the same as the one used for 2010. Thus an amendment to the Water licence will not be warranted. I have attached the current copy of DND's current NWB permit for your attention.

<<080228 3BC-AWW0814 New Licence-OMLE.pdf>>

Please note that DND will continue to provide annual reports to the Nunavut Water Board until the current permit expires in 2014. I will be sending you a formal letter very soon to notifying you of the DND's plan to conduct the 2011 AOA. Thanks and looking forward to working with you.

With regards,

Ovie Ekewenu
Environmental Officer/l'officier de l'environnement
Land Force Doctrine and Training System Headquarters | Système de la doctrine et de l'instruction de la
Force Terrestre Quartier General
National Defence | Défense nationale
Kingston, Canada K7K 7B4
Ovie.Ekewenu@forces.gc.ca
Telephone | Téléphone 613-541-5010 x5161
Facsimile | Télécopieur 613-541-4478
Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada